
From: James Blatt
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 8:09 AM
To: direzione.affarigenerali@spc.va; english.office@ell.ox.ac.uk; Norman Blatt; info@charleslaw.us; 
info@karolyfirm.com
Cc: internal.communications@admin.ox.ac.uk; James Blatt; James Blatt
Subject: Suggestions to Improve the English & German Languages

To the parties,

The heavenly realm has confirmed it has interest in updating the Oxford English and the Konrad Duden 
German Dictionary to include the following words sourced from me off Earth,

1.) Fallback work (also spelled fall-back) – Work that pays the bills but doesn’t bring in the big 
bucks; a second career less lucrative than your first; synonyms: moonlighting (at last knowledge, 
accepted by God the Father to the OED as suggested)

2.) Rückfallarbeit – Arbeit die die Rechnungen zahlt, aber das Grosse Lohn nicht schafft; Eine zweite 
Karriere, wo man weniger verdient als sein Erstes; gleichbedeutende Wörter: Mondscheinarbeit 
(zum Letzten wissens, angenommen vom Himmeln als vorgeschlagen ins Deutsche)

3.) FINE – vulgar – Fucked up, Insecure, Neurotic, and Emotional e.g. “I’m Fine!” interpreted as 
“fucked up, insecure, neurotic, and emotional” (suggested and believed rejected for inclusion by 
God the Father)

4.) Hurtpiece – A part of life that hurts; something in life that causes pain; synonyms: a discomfort, 
an affliction, a torment (at last knowledge, under consideration by God the Father for the OED)

5.) Schmerzstück – ein schmerzhaftes teil des Lebens; etwas im Leben das verursacht Schmerz; 
gleichbedeutende Wörter: Eine unbequemheit, Eine Erkrankung, Ein Qual (zum Letzten Wissens, 
unter erwägung im Himmlischen Bereich)

I submit this because I believe there are no more suggestions coming out of me to the OED/Duden 
Monolingual. Feel free to consider, and advise, the Heavenly Realm on your thoughts of these Great 
American-English words and improvements to German.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dr. James A. Blatt
PhD Oxford University
https://RedressGrievance.org
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